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From: Cory Walk
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD
Cc: Hull, Jason; Pritchett, Gary; Ames, Eric, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Polak, Tiffany, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: BW-2 Cavern Configuration Follow-up Communication: CAVERN MATURITY RATIO (D/H)
Date: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 9:56:07 AM
Attachments: BASIC_EUNICE1_SURFACE_SUBSIDENCE_MONITORING_PLAN.pdf

Good Morning Carl,

Attached is the Subsidence Monitoring Plan for Basic's Eunice Brine Well provided to us by
Harcrow Surveying. Please review and let us know if this plan meets all the requirements or if
you need any additional information.

Thank you,

On Wed, May 20, 2020 at 4:55 PM Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Cory:

 

Received.  I’ve marked my calendar.

 

Thankyou.

 

 

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

5200 Oakland Avenue, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

Ph. (505) 660-7923

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or
recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
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From: Cory Walk <cory@permitswest.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 4:53 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Hull, Jason <jason.hull@basicenergyservices.com>; Pritchett, Gary
<Gary.Pritchett@basicenergyservices.com>; Ames, Eric, EMNRD
<Eric.Ames@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Polak,
Tiffany, EMNRD <Tiffany.Polak@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: BW-2 Cavern Configuration Follow-up Communication: CAVERN
MATURITY RATIO (D/H)

 

Good Afternoon Carl,

 

As we discussed on the phone, Harcrow Surveying is in the process of completing the
Subsidence Monitoring Plan. We intend to get this plan from Harcrow and submitted to
OCD no later than June 15. We thank you for your understanding during this unique time.

 

Thank you,

 

On Tue, May 19, 2020 at 3:46 PM Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Mr. Walk, et al.:

 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is in receipt of the filing fee for the
above subject New WQCC discharge permit application.

 

OCD notices that a submittal date was missed on a C&E deliverable.  Please contact me to
communicate on this.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)
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Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

5200 Oakland Avenue, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

Ph. (505) 660-7923

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or
recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)

 

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:29 PM
To: 'Cory Walk' <cory@permitswest.com>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: BW-2 Cavern Configuration Follow-up Communication:
CAVERN MATURITY RATIO (D/H)

 

The $100 filing fee check should be directed to the OCD Santa Fe Office to the attention
of Merlinda Neville.

 

Thank you.

 

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

5200 Oakland Avenue, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

Ph. (505) 660-7923

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or
recycle, and move forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD  and see “Publications”)
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From: Cory Walk <cory@permitswest.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 1:28 PM
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: BW-2 Cavern Configuration Follow-up Communication:
CAVERN MATURITY RATIO (D/H)

 

Got it. I'll have Basic send that to you ASAP.

 

Thanks,

 

On Thu, Mar 19, 2020 at 1:26 PM Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
wrote:

Cory, yes.  The fees are listed under 20.6.2.3114 NMAC in the table.

 

Perform a google search for 20.6.2 NMAC and go to Section 3114.  There is a $100
filing fee, and when the permit is issued, the final permit fee for a brine well will be due
with check made payable to “Water Quality Management Fund.”

 

Thank you.

 

 

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (Albuquerque Office)

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

5200 Oakland Avenue, NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87113

Ph. (505) 660-7923

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or
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